
From: FAHEEM, Arshad [mailto:faheema@who.int]  
Sent: Friday, November 29, 2024 4:39 PM 
To: Salma Athar <Hrofficer.kp@chipconsulting.org> 
Cc: sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org; basit.saddiqui@chipconsulting.org; 
m.muslehuddin@chipconsulting.org; 'Saman Mughal' <hrmatters.kpk@chipconsulting.org>; 
hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org; ALAM, Sardar <salam@who.int>; ABBAS, Waseem 
<wabbas@who.int> 
Subject: Re: [EXT] FW: Marker recovered from relative of UCPO Fahad Zaman house in lalazar area. 

 

Dear Salma Athar, 

The recommendation of investigation is endorsed.  

 

 

Dr. Arshad Faheem 
Immunization Officer, 

Peshawar 

World Health Organization 

+92-334-0010071 

Faheema@who.int 

 
From: Salma Athar <Hrofficer.kp@chipconsulting.org> 
Sent: Monday, November 25, 2024 4:18 PM 
To: FAHEEM, Arshad <faheema@who.int> 
Cc: sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org <sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org>; 
basit.saddiqui@chipconsulting.org <basit.saddiqui@chipconsulting.org>; 
m.muslehuddin@chipconsulting.org <m.muslehuddin@chipconsulting.org>; 'Saman Mughal' 
<hrmatters.kpk@chipconsulting.org>; hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org 
<hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org>; ALAM, Sardar <salam@who.int>; ABBAS, Waseem 
<wabbas@who.int> 
Subject: [EXT] FW: Marker recovered from relative of UCPO Fahad Zaman house in lalazar area.  

  

Dear Dr. Arshad Faheem, 
  
Reference to email below, a complaint was lodged that during a field visit, AS Ms. 
Suneela, CHW Ms. Nayab, and ALSM Ms. Naheed discovered a household in Lalazar 
Colony near University Town house 99 where household claimed Mr. Fahad Zaman 
had provided them with a polio marker . In addition to this, concerns about late arrival 
and negligence in work, including failure to take clusters and conduct desk validation, 
were raised. An investigation was carried out by the CTC staff on November 20th, 2024, 
to address the issues reported. 
  
Enclosed, please find the investigation conclusion and recommendation. 
  
Your endorsement is requested. 
  
Regards 
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Salma Muhammad Athar 
PROJECT OFFICER HR 
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd 
PESHAWAR kpk 

+92-0358532106 
  
  
From: Sanamjan5566 [mailto:s14131033@gmail.com]  
Sent: Monday, October 28, 2024 1:38 PM 
To: afridis@who.int 
Cc: hrmatters.kpk@chipconsulting.org 
Subject: Marker recovered from relative of UCPO Fahad Zaman house in lalazar area. 

  

Respected Sir,  

               I am writing to bring into your notice that finger marker (Polio)has been recovered 

from one house at lalazar who have admitted Infront of AS Suneela,CHW nayab etc that Fahad 

Zaman who is incharge of polio team has given them this maker on Friday 25th of October 2024 

during pre campaign vaccination of refusal,AV children's. This was was reported repeatedly AV 

from the last few campaigns having three children's. 

If UC Incharge is giving marker to his relatives and they admit it Infront of both CBV and 

COMNet team, then what other staff will seek from it . 

I have mentioned the detail of this family in letter attached below and request you to properly 

investigate it so that team may not be habitual of doing Such activities who become hindrance on 

vaccination of every children. 

I hope you will follow it up on urgent  and punish those who are involved. 

  

  

Regard 

PEI team UC Shaheen town 
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